

ROGER A. PETERS

1780 Dexter Lane
Des Plaines, IL 60018

Cell (847) 710-5465
Petersroger54@yahoo.com

SUMMARY

PRESS OPERATOR/DRIVER (CDL LICENSE) with experience in the printing industry at a Malcom Baldrige Quality Award winning plant. Commitment to producing high quality product with a minimum of spoilage. Team player with strong work ethic and ability to meet deadlines. Background in scheduling, recordkeeping and production tracking.

EXPERIENCE

2009

CDL A License – Successful completion of CDL truck driving education program – Viking Driving School, Park Ridge, IL. Received CDL license certification from State of Illinois.

CREATIVE PRINTING SERVICES, INC. – DES PLAINES, IL

2006 - 2008

PRESS OPERATOR 2

RESPONSIBLE FOR OPERATING A GOSS COMMUNITY PRESS. DUTIES ALSO INCLUDED MATERIAL HANDLING TASKS WITH EXPERIENCE USING FORK LIFTS, CLAMP TRUCKS, AND REACH TRUCKS.

VERIZON INFORMATION SERVICES – DES PLAINES, IL

1997 – 2006

Second Press Operator

1999 – 2006

Responsible for coordinating first shift operation of Harris M1000 4-color Web Off-Set Press. Also planned weekly staff scheduling for four web presses with 32 operators. Maintained equipment to achieve highest level of quality standards. Read and evaluated job tickets for planning time and materials.

- Knowledge of folder, chills, printing units, in-feed, and roll stands.
- Operated Prism QTMS Counting System to monitor production.
- Used Quadtech/Autotron Registration System for maintaining quality standards.
- Operated Perretta Graphics Inking System with Tobias Scanner to track and adjust ink density to meet job specifications.
- Used both Technotrans Spray Bar and Dahlgren watering systems.
- Operated Martin In-feed to maintain proper tension.
- Used Butler Automatic Roll Stand.
- Trained new employees.
- Interacted with Pre-Press and Bindery Departments to coordinate workflow.
- Ensured OSHA, EPA, and safety standards were met.

Press Operator I

1998 – 1999

Pressroom Helper

1997 – 1998

CONTOUR SAWS - Des Plaines, IL

1990 - 1997

Machine Operator

EDUCATION/TRAINING

ISO 9001 Quality Management System
ISO 14001 Environmental Management System
ISO 18001 OSHA Management System